### Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/quanboatman (LinkedIn)

### Top Skills

Program Management
Process Improvement
Procurement

### Certifications

Program and Project Managers (FAC-P/PM)

Contracting Officer's Representative (FAC-COR)

Project Management Professional (PMP)®

Shaping Smart Business Arrangements (CON 100)

## **Quan Boatman**

Deputy Director, DOI Interior Business Center Washington, District of Columbia, United States

## Summary

Specialties: Seasoned Supply Chain Management Professional with expertise in: Strategic Planning • Category Management • Project Management • Customer Strategy • Leadership • Supplier Relationship Management • Contract Negotiation • Financial Analysis • Contract Law • Process Improvement • Risk Management • M&A Transition

The top 5 themes that make me stand out are: Strategic | Analytical | Self-Assurance | Relator | Achiever Learn more at: https://www.strengthsfinder.com/

## Experience

U.S. Department of the Interior
Deputy Director (COO/CRO), Interior Business Center
August 2021 - Present (2 years 3 months)
Washington DC

# AFRICAN AMERICAN FEDERAL EXECUTIVE ASSOCIATION INCORPORATED

3 years 1 month

Board Member - Communications Director January 2022 - Present (1 year 10 months) Washington, DC

Board Member - Secretary/Historian October 2020 - December 2021 (1 year 3 months) Washington, DC

Commonwealth of Virginia

Citizen Member (Appointed by the Governor), Virginia Small Business Commission

July 2020 - September 2022 (2 years 3 months)

Richmond, Virginia, United States

#### **GSA**

7 years 2 months

Branch Chief, National Account Management Strategy Division March 2021 - August 2021 (6 months)

**United States** 

Director, Vendor Engagement & Training Division July 2019 - March 2021 (1 year 9 months) Washington, DC

National Account Manager, Federal Acquisition Service (FAS) June 2016 - June 2019 (3 years 1 month)

Washington D.C. Metro Area

Acting Branch Chief, Category Management PMO & Federal Strategic Sourcing Initiative (FSSI) PMO July 2014 - June 2016 (2 years)

Institute for Supply Management - NVA Board Member and Secretary October 2017 - September 2018 (1 year) Arlington, Virginia, United States

Executive Women In Government Vice President 2017 - June 2018 (1 year) Washington D.C. Metro Area

The Vice President acts as the Chief Operating Officer for the organization. Executive Women in Government is an organization of women executives who serve in the Legislative, Executive, and Judicial Branches of the Federal Government. It was founded in 1974.

https://execwomeningov.org/

### **FEMA**

4 years 1 month

Team Lead, Program Strategy Branch July 2010 - July 2014 (4 years 1 month)

CT Program Manager, Local Business Transition Team (Hurricane Sandy)

December 2012 - December 2012 (1 month)

### Logistics Ordering Unit Lead (DR4022VT Hurricane Irene) August 2011 - November 2011 (4 months)

Burlington, Vermont Area

Executive Office of the President, The White House Procurement Policy Analyst, OFPP (Leadership Development Detail Assignment)

November 2013 - May 2014 (7 months)

Washington D.C. Metro Area

Virginia Information Technologies Agency Strategic Sourcing Consultant, (Commonwealth of Virginia) July 2009 - July 2010 (1 year 1 month)

MeadWestvaco (MWV)
Sr. Sourcing Manager, Indirect Services
August 2005 - July 2009 (4 years)

Federal Reserve Bank Strategic Sourcing Specialist, National Procurement Office February 2005 - August 2005 (7 months)

Bon Secours Health System
Senior Buyer
September 2001 - February 2005 (3 years 6 months)

## Education

Virginia Tech

Bachelor of Science, Psychology (1990 - 1994)

Graduate School USA

Executive Potential Leadership Program (2013 - 2014)

**Executive Women In Government** 

EWG Mentoring Program, EWG Fellow · (2016 - 2017)

Institute for Veterans and Military Families - IVMF Syracuse University's Onward to Opportunity (O2O) program, PMP Course · (2020)